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PG

Bill To

READ WINDOW PRODUCTS, INC
5900 Weisbrook Lane

Knoxville TN 37909

United States

Classical Elements LLC
PO Box 1189

High Point NC 27261
United States

Ship To

Receiving

Order

Acknowledgement

Culp Hosplitality / Read Window
7209 US Highway 158

Dock #49

Stokesdale NC 27357

United States

Terms Memo PO #

Net 30 25-672 RWP1959 Spark 30152
Maumee, OH

Quantity Units

32 Each
37 Each
4 Each

Thank you for your order, any changes or cancellations must be made

Item

Shipping Instructions
Crate by FLOOR (2 per floor)

CORNICE-PNTD-96

9-FT Painted Cornice

79.5" x 8" x 10" (Total Length: 99.5"/9')
SW 8917 SHELL WHITE SATIN

Full Dustcap, Left & Right Returns

TAG: 1ST FLOOR

CORNICE-PNTD-96

9-FT Painted Cornice

79.5" x 8" x 10" (Total Length: 99.5"/9')
SW 8917 SHELL WHITE SATIN

Full Dustcap, Left & Right Returns

TAG: 2ND FLOOR

CRATING

Shipping Method
3rd Party Freight

Rate

$117.00

$117.00

$150.00

Preparation of custom crate and packaging for freight

transport.

within 48 hours of receipt of this acknowledgement

S054299

Subtotal
Shipping Cost
Discount Item
Tax Total (0%)

Total
Customer deposit

Balance due upon

completion

#5054299
11/23/2025

Amount

$3,744.00

$4,329.00

$600.00

$8,673.00
$0.00

$0.00
$8,673.00

$8,673.00
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Ember Murphy

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Categories:

Eric Kirkman <eric@classicalelements.com>
Monday, November 24, 2025 10:58 AM
Dakota Holland

Accounting; Oscar Dussan Navarro

RE: PO#30152

PO 30152 Confirmation.pdf

Follow up
Flagged

Production Orders

EXTERNAL EMAIL

Secured by Check Point

Hi Dakota,

Your order confirmation is attached. Expected shipping week of 12/15.

Regards,
Eric

From: Dakota Holland <DJHolland@culp.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 12:04 PM
To: Eric Kirkman <eric@classicalelements.com>
Cc: Accounting <accounting@readwindow.com>; Oscar Dussan Navarro <OLDussanNavarro@culp.com>

Subject: PO#30152

Hey Eric please see PO for the attached Quote Shipping to Stokesdale. Please let me know if something
needs to be changed this is the quote | got sent and it is different then my normal ones.

5% READ WINDOW

BY CULP HOSPITALITY

Dakota Holland | Purchasing Administrator
7209 Hwy 158 Stokesdale, NC 27357

Direct (336) 514-1900




